

Commerce City Cultural Council June 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Call to Order/ Roll Call 6:15 p.m.

Present: Debra Bullock, Ed Hanson, Jacob Wilson, Angela Ramirez, Lucy Molina, Joel Georgia **Absent:** Kristi Douglas, Kristin Henning, Melanie Stewart, Councilman Guardiola, Councilwoman Elliott, Cathy Teter, Heather LaCrue, David Soucie

No action

Regular Business Items

- Approve May, 2018 Meeting Minutes
 No action. Approval of May meeting minutes will be postponed for July.
- Financial Update No action. Staff gave members a brief update.
- New members or applications
 - Status of alternate member
 Angela Ramirez has been switched from being an alternate member to a regular member as of June 4.
- Complete outside hours document Members filled out the document for record purposes.

Committee Reports and Discussion

- Memorial Day Parade review
 Members that participated in the parade said overall it was a good experience. Wilson suggested doing a float for 2019. Hanson noted there wasn't enough Music in the Park fans.
- Music in the Park Concert Series
 - o Updates
 - Staff liaison will not be able to attend all events. Bullock has volunteered to be main point of contact for the Pioneer Park concerts.
 - o Fundraising
 - No new updates on fundraising.
- Neighborhood Outreach events
 - Bullock and Wilson confirmed they will be in attendance.
- Grants
 - o SCFD Grant allocation meeting
 - Staff will check into the date for this.
- Spring Art Shows

Total count for the 27J art show was 750. Staff liaison will email Adams 14 point of contact for a count from their event.

- Public Art/Others
 - o Bison Ridge Rec Center Public Art Dedication
 - Well attended event. All the artists for the public art pieces and for the art exhibition were present.
 - Eagle Pointe
 Bullock is interested for the board to consider purchasing a piece by artist Jodi Bliss pending final construction costs of the renovations to the recreation center.
 - Art Exhibition submissions
 The two artist submissions received are currently the ones being displayed at Bison Ridge Recreation Center.

- o Artwork Archive update
 - There won't be an update from the City until July.
- Fronterra Public Art Pending SCFD grant award, Fronterra will convene once we have a finalized budget.
- Proposed Public Art at Pioneer Park Skate park
 Artist has sent artwork to staff liaison and will send out to the rest of the board.
- Art Wraps

Hanson reported to the board, the price of art wraps is \$19.50 per sq. foot including installation. Each box would be about \$600-\$700.

New Business – Miscellaneous Items and Open Discussion

- Initiative to include student members No action. Will be tabled for next month.
- Fundraising and training initiatives Hanson has been looking into different learning opportunities that can be useful for the rest of the membership when engaging in year-round fundraising activities.

Member Comments/Announcements

Bullock would like to see the Cultural Council approach Ardent Mills to partner in a mural. Bullock will bring back to the board next month for a formal vote.

Adjourned 7 p.m.